

Anthropological Soc —
Societies, Museums

CONSTITUTION

OF THE

ANTHROPOLOGICAL SOCIETY

OF WASHINGTON,

WITH A LIST OF ITS

OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.

1879(?)

JUDD & DETWEILER, Printers.

LIBRARY
SURGEON GENERAL'S OFFICE

JUL 14 1899

635

CONSTITUTION
OF THE
ANTHROPOLOGICAL SOCIETY
OF WASHINGTON,
WITH A LIST OF ITS
OFFICERS AND MEMBERS.

OFFICERS.

PRESIDENT.

J. W. POWELL.

VICE-PRESIDENTS.

SECTION A, ROBERT FLETCHER.
SECTION B, L. F. WARD.
SECTION C, GARRICK MALLERY.
SECTION D, O. T. MASON.

GENERAL SECRETARY.

S. V. PROUDFIT.

SECRETARY TO THE COUNCIL.

F. A. SEELY.

TREASURER.

J. HOWARD GORE.

CURATOR.

W. J. HOFFMAN.

COUNCIL.

J. W. POWELL.	J. H. GORE.
ROBERT FLETCHER.	W. J. HOFFMAN.
GARRICK MALLERY.	E. A. FAY.
O. T. MASON.	C. C. ROYCE.
L. F. WARD.	WESTON FLINT.
F. A. SEELY.	H. W. HENSHAW.
S. V. PROUDFIT.	J. O. DORSEY.

CYRUS THOMAS.

COMMITTEES.

ON PAPERS.

MESSRS. FLETCHER, MALLERY, MASON, AND WARD.

ON PRINTING.

MESSRS. MASON, SEELY, AND PROUDFIT.

PUBLICATIONS OF THE SOCIETY.

ABSTRACT OF TRANSACTIONS—I vol., 150 pp., includes a summary of Transactions of the Society from its first regular meeting, March 4, 1879, to January 18, 1881.

TRANSACTIONS Vol. I, 142 pp., includes transactions down to January 17, 1882.

TRANSACTIONS Vol. II, 211 pp., includes transactions to and including May, 1883.

Communications for the Society should be addressed to Col. F. A. SEELY,
U. S. Patent Office.

Exchanges and specimens should be sent to Dr. W. J. HOFFMAN, Bureau of
Ethnology.

CONSTITUTION.

ARTICLE I.—*Name.*

The name of this Society shall be "THE ANTHROPOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF WASHINGTON."

ARTICLE II.—*Object.*

The object of this Society shall be to encourage the study of the Natural History of Man, especially with reference to America, and shall include Somatology, Sociology, Philology, Philosophy, Psychology, and Technology.

ARTICLE III.—*Members.*

The members of this Society shall be persons who are interested in Anthropology, and shall be divided into three classes; Active, Corresponding, and Honorary. The active members shall be those who reside in Washington, or in its vicinity, and who shall pay the dues required by Article XV. Failure to comply with this provision within two months after notice of election, unless satisfactorily explained to the Council, shall render the election void. Corresponding members shall be those who are engaged in anthropological investigations in other localities; honorary members shall be those who have contributed by authorship or patronage to the Advancement of Anthropology. Corresponding or honorary members may become active members by paying the fee required by Article XV. Any corresponding member from whom no scientific contribution is received for two years after his election may be dropped from the list of members by a vote of the Council; but when so dropped shall be eligible to reinstatement.

All members shall be elected by the Council and by ballot, as follows: The name of the candidate shall be recommended to the Council, in writing, by two members of the Society, and eight affirmative ballots shall be necessary to an election.

No person shall be entitled to the privileges of active membership before paying the admission fee provided in Article XV.

ARTICLE IV.—*Officers.*

The officers of this Society shall be a President, four Vice-Presidents, a General Secretary, a Secretary to the Council, a Treasurer,

and a Curator, all of whom, together with six other active members, shall constitute a Council, all to be elected by ballot at each annual meeting. The officers shall serve one year, or until their successors are elected.

ARTICLE V.—*The Council.*

All business of the Society, except the election of officers at the annual meeting, shall be transacted by the Council, five members of which shall constitute a quorum.

The Council shall meet one half-hour before the regular sessions of the Society, and at such other times as they may be called together by the President. They may call special meetings of the Society.

ARTICLE VI.—*The Sections.*

For active operations the Society shall be divided into four sections, as follows: Section A, Somatology; Section B, Sociology; Section C, Philology, Philosophy, and Psychology; Section D, Technology. The Vice-Presidents of the Society shall be *ex-officio* chairmen of these sections respectively, and shall be designated by the President to their sections after their election. It shall be the duty of these sections to keep the Society informed upon the progress of research in their respective fields, to make special investigations when requested by the Council, to announce interesting discoveries, to collect specimens, manuscripts, publications, newspaper clippings, etc., and in every way to foster their divisions of the work.

All papers presented to the sections shall be referred to the Council, and through it to the Society.

ARTICLE VII.—*The President.*

The President, or, in his absence, one of the Vice-Presidents, shall preside over the meetings of the Society and of the Council, and shall appoint all committees in the Council and in the Society. At the first meeting in February the retiring President shall deliver an address to the Society.

ARTICLE VIII.—*The Vice-Presidents.*

The Vice-Presidents shall respectively preside over the sections to which they have been designated, and represent such sections in the Council and in the Society.

Each of the Vice-Presidents shall deliver an address during the year upon such subject within his department as he may select.

ARTICLE IX.—*The General Secretary.*

It shall be the duty of the General Secretary to record the transactions and conduct the general correspondence of the Society.

ARTICLE X.—*The Secretary to the Council.*

The Secretary to the Council shall keep the minutes of the Council, shall keep a list of active, corresponding, and honorary members, with their residences, shall notify members of the time and place of all meetings of the Society, and shall perform such other duties as the Council may direct.

ARTICLE XI.—*The Treasurer.*

The Treasurer shall receive and have charge of all moneys; he shall deposit the funds as directed by the Council, and shall not expend any money except as ordered by the Council. He shall notify members in writing when their dues have remained unpaid for six months.

ARTICLE XII.—*The Curator.*

The Curator shall receive, acknowledge, and have charge of all books, pamphlets, photographs, clippings, and other anthropological material, and shall dispose of them in accordance with Article XVI, keeping a record of them in a book provided by the Society.

ARTICLE XIII.—*Meetings.*

The regular meetings of the Society shall be held on the first and the third Tuesday of each month from November to May, inclusive. An annual meeting for the election of officers shall be held on the third Tuesday of January in each year, a quorum to consist of twenty active members who are not in arrears for dues; and visitors shall not be admitted. The Proceedings of the Society shall be conducted in accordance with the established rules of parliamentary practice. Papers read shall be limited to twenty minutes, after which the subject shall be thrown open for discussion, remarks thereon to be limited to five minutes for each speaker.

ARTICLE XIV.—*Publications.*

The address of the President, provided in Article VII, and the

transactions of the Society, shall be printed and published annually, or at such periods and in such form as may be determined by the Council.

ARTICLE XV.—*Fees and Dues.*

The admission fee shall be five dollars, which shall exempt the member from the payment of dues during the year in which he is elected. The annual dues thereafter shall be three dollars, to be paid prior to the election in January. The names of members failing to pay their dues one month after written notice from the Treasurer, as provided in Article XI, shall be dropped from the roll, unless from absence of the member from Washington or other satisfactory explanation, the Council shall otherwise determine.

ARTICLE XVI.—*Gifts.*

It shall be the duty of all members to seek to increase and perfect the materials of anthropological study in the national collections at Washington. All gifts of specimens, books, pamphlets, maps, photographs, and newspaper clippings, shall be received by the Curator, who shall exhibit them before the Society at the next regular meeting after their reception, and shall make such abstract or entry concerning them in a book provided by the Society, as will secure their value as materials of research; after which all archæological and ethnological materials shall be deposited in the National Museum, in the name of the donor and of the Society; all crania and somatic specimens, in the Army Medical Museum; all books, pamphlets, photographs, clippings, and abstracts, in the archives of the Society.

ARTICLE XVII.—*Amendments.*

This constitution shall not be amended except by a three-fourths vote of the active members present at the annual meeting for the election of officers, and after notice of the proposed change shall have been given in writing at a regular meeting of the Society, at least one month previously.

ARTICLE XVIII.—*Order of Business.*

The order of business at each regular meeting shall be :

1. Reading the minutes of the last meeting.
2. Report of the Council upon membership.
3. Report of the Curator.
4. Reading the papers and discussions.
5. Notes and queries.

LIST OF MEMBERS
OF THE
ANTHROPOLOGICAL SOCIETY OF WASHINGTON.

HONORARY MEMBERS.

- Prof. DEMETRI ANOUTCHINE, Moscow, Russia.
Prof. SPENCER F. BAIRD, Washington, D. C.
Prof. ADOLF BASTIAN, Berlin, Prussia.
Dr. JOHN BEDDOE, Bristol, England.
Prof. GEORGE BUSK, London, England.
Prof. G. CAPELLINI, Bologna, Italy.
Prof. EMILE CARTAILHAC, Toulouse, France.
M. ERNEST CHANTRE, Lyons, France.
Prof. C. ENGELHARDT, Copenhagen, Denmark.
Dr. JOHN EVANS, London, England.
Prof. H. FISHER, Freiburg, Baden.
Rev. LORIMER FISON, Navuloa, Fiji.
Prof. WILLIAM H. FLOWER, London, England.
Prof. ERNEST HAECKEL, Jena, Germany.
Prof. W. HIS, Leipzig, Germany.
Prof. ABEL HOVELACQUE, Paris, France.
Prof. THOMAS H. HUXLEY, London, England.
Sr. JOAQUIM GARCIA ICAZBALCETA, Mexico, Mexico.
Sir JOHN LUBBOCK, London, England.
Prof. PAOLO MANTEGAZZA, Florence, Italy.
Sir HENRY S. MAINE, London, England.
Dr. WASHINGTON MATHÉWS, U. S. A., Fort Wingate, N. Mexico.
Dr. A. B. MEYER, Leipzig, Germany.
Prof. GABRIEL DE MORTILLET, Paris, France.
Prof. M. MUCH, Vienna, Austria.
Prof. FREDERICK MÜLLER, Vienna, Austria.
Maj. Gen. PITT-RIVERS, London, England.
Dr. SAMUEL POZZI, Paris, France.

- Prof. A. DE QUATREFAGES, Paris, France.
 Prof. GUSTAV RETZIUS, Stockholm, Sweden.
 Prof. A. H. SAYCE, Oxford, England.
 Dr. EMIL SCHMIDT, Leipzig, Germany.
 Prof. WALDEMAR SCHMIDT, Copenhagen, Denmark.
 Prof. JAPETUS STEENSTRUP, Copenhagen, Denmark.
 Dr. PAUL TOPINARD, Paris, France.
 Dr. EDWARD B. TYLOR, Oxford, England.
 Prof. RUDOLPH VIRCHOW, Berlin, Russia.
 Prof. CARL VOGT, Geneva, Switzerland.
 Prof. J. J. A. WORSAAE, Copenhagen, Denmark.

CORRESPONDING MEMBERS.

- Dr. CHARLES C. ABBOTT, Trenton, N. J.
 Dr. H. B. ADAMS, Baltimore, Md.
 Rev. JOSEPH ANDERSON, Waterbury, Conn.
 Mr. HUBERT H. BANCROFT, San Francisco, Cal.
 Mr. AD. F. BANDELIER, Highlands, Ill.
 Mr. MORIZ BENEDIKT, Coblenz, Rhine-Prussia.
 Mr. A. F. BERLIN, Allentown, Pennsylvania.
 Prince ROLAND BONAPARTE, St. Cloud, France.
 Dr. DANIEL G. BRINTON, Philadelphia, Pa.
 Mr. LUCIEN CARR, Cambridge, Mass.
 Mr. DRAKE CARTER, Versailles, Kentucky.
 Sr. ALFREDO CHAVERO, Mexico, Mexico.
 Dr. ARTHUR CHERVIN, Paris, France.
 Dr. JOHN COLLETT, Indianapolis, Ind.
 Mr. G. C. COMFORT, Syracuse, New York.
 Mr. A. J. CONANT, St. Louis, Mo.
 Mr. FRANK COWEN, Greensburg, Pennsylvania.
 Prof. W. BOYD DAWKINS, Manchester, England.
 Mr. GEORGE DAWSON, Montreal, Canada.
 Dr. ALEX. ECKER, Freiburg, Baden.
 Dr. GEORGE J. ENGELMANN, St. Louis, Mo.
 Count GIOVANNI BATTISTE ERCOLANI, Bologna, Italy.
 Gen. L. FAIDHERBE, Paris, France.
 Dr. R. J. FARQUHARSON, Des Moines, Iowa.
 M. P. CAZALIS DE FONDOUCE, Montpellier, France.

- Mr. FRANCIS GALTON, London, England.
 Dr. ENRICO H. GIGLIOLI, Florence, Italy.
 Mr. BASIL H. GILDERSLEEVE, Baltimore, Md.
 Count G. GOZZADINI, Bologna, Italy.
 Mr. HORATIO HALE, Clinton, Ontario, Canada.
 Prof. G. STANLEY HALL, Cambridge, Mass.
 Major A. M. HANCOCK, Churchville, Maryland.
 Prof. ROBERT HARTMANN, Berlin, Prussia.
 Rev. HORACE EDWIN HAYDEN, Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania.
 Mr. FREDERICK VON HELLWALD, Stuttgart, Württemberg.
 Col. H. H. HILDER, St. Louis, Mo.
 Mr. ALFRED W. HOWITT, Gippsland, Victoria.
 Dr. P. R. HOY, Racine, Wisconsin.
 Dr. C. C. JONES, Augusta, Ga.
 Prof. AUGUSTUS H. KEANE, London, England.
 Hon. J. WARREN KEIFER, Springfield, Ohio.
 Dr. FRIEDRICH S. KRAUSS, Vienna, Austria.
 Rev. GEO. A. LEAKIN, Baltimore, Md.
 Dr. GUSTAV LE BON, Paris, France.
 Dr. OSCAR LOEW, Munich, Bavaria.
 Mr. HENRI MARTIN, Paris, France.
 Prof. OSCAR MONTELIUS, Stockholm, Sweden.
 Dr. JOHN G. MORRIS, Baltimore, Maryland.
 Prof. EDWARD S. MORSE, Salem, Mass.
 MARQUIS DE NADAILLAC, Paris, France.
 Mr. P. W. NORRIS, Norris, Michigan.
 Sr. DON OROZCO Y BERRA, Mexico, Mexico.
 M. ALPHONSE PINART, Panama, United States of Colombia.
 Prof. I. POMIALOWSKY, St. Petersburg, Russia.
 Prof. RAPHAEL PUMPELLY, Newport, R. I.
 Prof. FREDERICK W. PUTNAM, Cambridge, Mass.
 Prof. JOHANNES RANKE, Munich, Bavaria.
 M. ELISÉE RECLUS, Clarens, Vaux, Switzerland.
 Mr. H. RIVETT-CARNAC, Allahabad, India.
 Rev. EDMUND S. SLAFTER, Boston, Mass.
 Dr. LUDWIG STIEDA, Dorpat, Russia.
 Dr. F. TECHMER, Liepzig, Germany.
 Dr. ALTON H. THOMPSON, Topeka, Kansas.
 Mr. ARNI THORSTEINSON, Reykjavik, Iceland.

- Dr. AURÈLE DE TÖRÖK, Buda-Pesth, Hungary.
 Dr. H. WANKEL, Blansko, Moravia.
 Mr. W. C. WHITFORD, Milton, Wisconsin.
 Rev. S. J. WHITMEE, Dublin, Ireland.
 Col. CHARLES WHITTLESEY, Cleveland, Ohio.
 Pres't DANIEL WILSON, Toronto, Ontario, Canada.
 Mr. THOMAS WILSON, U. S. Consul, Nantes, France.
 Prof. ALEX. WINCHELL, Ann Arbor, Michigan.
 Dr. HARRISON WRIGHT, Wilkes Barre, Pennsylvania.
 Count G. ZABOROWSKI, Paris, France.

ACTIVE MEMBERS.

- Dr. GEO. N. ACKER, Demonstrator of Physiology, Nat. Med. Col.
 Dr. A. T. AUGUSTA, Physician, 1319 L street N. W.
 Dr. FRANK BAKER, Professor of Anatomy, 366 C street N. W.
 Mr. HENRY M. BAKER, 1411 F street N. W.
 Mr. HENRY H. BATES, Examiner-in-Chief, U. S. Patent Office.
 Prof. ALEX. GRAHAM BELL, Scott Circle.
 Dr. EMIL BESSELS, 1441 Massachusetts Avenue N. W.
 Dr. HORATIO R. BIGELOW, 1228 N street N. W.
 Mr. OTIS BIGELOW, Banker, 605 Seventh street N. W.
 Gen. WM. BIRNEY, Attorney, Le Droit Park.
 Mr. JAS. H. BLODGETT, U. S. Census Office.
 Dr. J. F. BRANSFORD, U. S. Navy.
 Mr. J. STANLEY BROWN, 1318 Massachusetts Avenue N. W.
 Hon. HORATIO C. BURCHARD, Director of the Mint, U. S. Treasury Dept.
 Mr. EDSON A. BURDICK, U. S. Pension Office.
 Prof. E. S. BURGESS, Washington High School, 1214 K street N. W.
 Dr. SWAN M. BURNETT, Oculist, 1215 I street N. W.
 Mr. ANTON CARL, U. S. Geological Survey
 Prof. J. W. CHICKERING, Jr., National Deaf-Mute College.
 Mr. EDWIN COOMBS, Sixth Auditor's Office.
 Mr. FRANK H. CUSHING, Zuñi, New Mexico.
 Rev. J. OWEN DORSEY, Bureau of Ethnology.
 Capt. C. E. DUTTON, U. S. A., U. S. Geological Survey.
 Mr. THEO. F. DWIGHT, Librarian, Department of State.
 Hon. DORMAN B. EATON, U. S. Civil Service Commission.

- Prof. EDWARD ALLEN FAY, National Deaf-Mute College.
 Dr. ROBERT FLETCHER, Editor of *Index Medicus*, 1326 L street N. W.
 Mr. WESTON FLINT, Librarian, U. S. Patent Office.
 Prof. E. T. FRISTOE, Columbian University.
 Dr. E. M. GALLAUDET, President of the National Deaf-Mute College.
 Mr. HENRY GANNETT, U. S. Geological Survey, Le Droit Park.
 Mr. ALBERT S. GATSCHET, Bureau of Ethnology.
 Mr. C. D. GEDNEY, U. S. Coast Survey Office.
 Mr. G. K. GILBERT, U. S. Geological Survey.
 Mr. H. P. GODWIN, Journalist, *Evening Star* Office.
 Mr. G. BROWN GOODE, Assistant Director U. S. National Museum.
 Mr. J. KING GOODRICH, U. S. National Museum.
 Prof. J. HOWARD GORE, Columbian University.
 Hon. J. M. GREGORY, U. S. Civil Service Commission.
 Dr. CHAS. E. HAGNER, Physician, 1400 H street N. W.
 Mr. AMOS W. HART, Solicitor of Patents, Lock Box 13.
 Dr. WM. H. HAWKES, Physician, 1330 N. Y. Avenue.
 Mr. H. W. HENSHAW, Bureau of Ethnology.
 Mr. S. D. HINMAN, Yankton, D. T.
 Dr. W. J. HOFFMAN, Bureau of Ethnology.
 Mr. WM. H. HOLMES, Bureau of Ethnology.
 Dr. FRANKLIN B. HOUGH, Chief of Forestry Div., Dept. of Agriculture.
 Mr. M. B. W. HOUGH, 312 Indiana Avenue N. W.
 Dr. D. L. HUNTINGTON, U. S. A., Surgeon General's Office.
 Mr. DAVID HUTCHESON, Assistant, Library of Congress.
 Mr. ERNEST INGERSOLL, New Haven, Connecticut.
 Mr. JOHN IRWIN, Jr., City of Mexico, Mexico.
 Dr. JOS. TABER JOHNSON, Physician, 937 New York Avenue N. W.
 Mr. S. H. KAUFFMAN, 1000 M street N. W.
 Mr. GEORGE KENNAN, Journalist, Lock Box 23.
 Dr. A. F. A. KING, Dean of the Nat. Med. Col., 726 13th street N. W.
 Hon. JOHN J. KNOX, Comptroller of the Currency.
 Dr. WILLIAM LEE, Physician, 2111 Pennsylvania Avenue.
 Mr. DANIEL LEECH, Smithsonian Institution.
 Mr. JOSEPH LIBBEY, Merchant, 3043 West street, Georgetown.
 Capt. E. P. LULL, U. S. N., Navy Department.
 Judge ARTHUR MACARTHUR, Supreme Court, D. C., 1201 N street N. W.
 Rev. CLAY MACCAULEY, Helena, Montana.
 Mr. HENRY B. F. MACFARLAND, 1727 F street N. W.

- Col. GARRICK MALLERY, U. S. A., Bureau of Ethnology.
 Prof. OTIS T. MASON, Columbian University, 1305 Q street N. W.
 Mr. J. J. McELHONE, Reporter to Congress, 1318 Vermont Avenue.
 Mr. W. J. MCGEE, U. S. Geological Survey.
 Mr. J. D. MCGUIRE, Ellicott City, Maryland.
 Prof. A. P. MONTAGUE, Columbian University.
 Dr. JAMES E. MORGAN, Physician, 905 E street N. W.
 Dr. P. J. MURPHY, in charge Columbia Hospital.
 Mr. E. W. NELSON, Colorado Springs, Col.
 Ensign ALBERT NIBLACK, U. S. N., U. S. National Museum.
 Mr. J. A. NORRIS, 1236 Thirteenth street N. W.
 Mr. EDWARD T. PETERS, 509 E street N. W.
 Mr. IVAN PETROFF, U. S. Deputy Collector, Kadiak, Alaska.
 Mr. PERRY B. PIERCE, Examiner, U. S. Patent Office.
 Mr. J. C. PILLING, Chief Clerk, Bureau of Ethnology.
 Dr. JOHN H. PORTER, 2720 M street, Georgetown.
 Prof. SAMUEL PORTER, National Deaf-Mute College.
 Maj. J. W. POWELL, Director U. S. Geological Survey.
 Dr. D. WEBSTER PRENTISS, Physician, 1224 Ninth street N. W.
 Mr. S. V. PROUDFIT, Interior Department.
 Lieut. W. W. REISINGER, U. S. N., 1209 Thirteenth street N. W.
 Mr. JOHN H. RENSHAWE, U. S. Geological Survey.
 Dr. ELMER R. REYNOLDS, U. S. Pension Office.
 Mr. WM. J. RHEES, Chief Clerk Smithsonian Institution.
 Prof. C. V. RILEY, Entomologist, U. S. Agricultural Department.
 Dr. LOUIS W. RITCHIE, Physician, 3259 N Street N. W.
 Mr. MILES ROCK, City of Guatemala, Guatemala.
 Mr. C. C. ROYCE, Bureau of Ethnology, 607 I street N. W.
 Mr. JOHN SAVARY, Assistant, Library of Congress.
 Mr. NEWTON P. SCUDDER, Smithsonian Institution.
 Col. FRANKLIN A. SEELY, Examiner, U. S. Patent Office.
 Dr. R. W. SHUFELDT, U. S. A., care Surgeon General.
 Mr. CHAS. W. SMILEY, Statistician, U. S. Fish Commission.
 Mr. JOHN D. SMITH, U. S. Pension Office.
 Mr. THORVALD SOLBERG, Assistant, Library of Congress.
 Dr. Z. T. SOWERS, Physician, 1324 New York Avenue.
 Gen. ELLIS SPEAR, Solicitor of Patents, Lock Box 1.
 Dr. J. O. STANTON, Physician, 1344 G street N. W.
 Mr. JAMES STEVENSON, U. S. Geological Survey.

- Rev. BENJAMIN SWALLOW, Washington, D. C.
Mr. H. T. TAGGART, Assistant U. S. District Attorney.
Prof. WILLIAM B. TAYLOR, Smithsonian Institution.
Prof. CYRUS THOMAS, Bureau of Ethnology.
Mr. HENRY L. THOMAS, Translator, Department of State.
Mr. GILBERT THOMPSON, U. S. Geological Survey.
Dr. J. FORD THOMPSON, Surgeon, 1000 Ninth street N. W.
Dr. J. M. TONER, Physician, 615 Louisiana Avenue.
Mr. FREDERICK W. TRUE, Smithsonian Institution.
Mr. E. P. VINING, Gen. Freight Dept., U. P. R. R., Omaha, Nebraska.
Mr. LESTER F. WARD, U. S. Geological Survey.
Dr. CHARLES WARREN, Bureau of Education.
Dr. JAMES C. WELLING, President of Col. University, 1302 Conn. Ave.
Dr. H. C. YARROW, U. S. A., 814 Seventeenth street N. W.

